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Catherine Chanﬂ (LKK Auto) — ==

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September, 2018 2:41 PM

To: ‘Zuhaidah Samsuri’; ‘Motor Claim - 0T’

Ce ‘assignments’; 'Joel Nah Shern Ern’

Subject: RE: India Insured SHD32217 [EAL 20185889 MK.ya - GBH1591M]
Dear Aida,

Mease be informed that according to the repairer, they confirmed already private settlement.
We will close this file at our end without billing,

Hest Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEEK Auto Consultants Pte 1ad

Phiome: 6741-B454 | emall; assivnments@lkkauliocom | fax: 6256-3315
Bk 51, Pave Ubl Inchestrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, e0a-25 | S(4uBoazl

From: Nivitha (LEK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 31 August, 2018 3:33 PM

To: 'Zuhaidah Samsuri’ <aida@iii.com.sg>; 'Motor Claim - III' <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Ce: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauta.com>; ‘Joel Nah Shern Ern' <loelNah@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: India Insured SHD3221T [EAL.2018.5889. MK.ya - GBH1591M]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Neted, with thanks.

HEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841007 | emall: gsslgamenisclkkoulo.com | fas: 6256-4415
Wk 58, Paya Ui Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1,-#0z2-25 | S(508054)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri [mailto:aida@iii.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 30 August ZO18 11:40 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Motor Claim - lll <m im{@iii.com.sg>
Cc: "assignments’ <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Joel Nah Shern Ern <JoelNah@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: India Insured SHD3221T [EAL.2018.5889.MK.ya - GBH1591M)]

[ear All,

Please note that CTPL called us to inform that OID had done a private settlement with TP yesterday and will submit
the private settlement |etter tomorrow.

Hi Catherine,
Please assist to confirm with TP repairer,

Thanks



Catherine Chum_l (LKK Auto)

From: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iiicom.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Aute); Motor Claim - T

Ce: ‘assignments’; Joel Nah Shern Ern

Subject: RE: India Insured SHD3221T [EAL 2018 5889.MKya - GEH1591M]
Dear All,

Plzase note that CTPL called us to inform that 010 had done a privaté settlement with TP yesterday and will submit
the private settlement letter tomorrow,

Hi Catherine,
Pl=ase assist to confirm with TP repairer.
Thanks.

Best Ragards

Alda Samsuri

Motor Claims Dept

India International Insurance Ple 114
64 Cacl] Strect #04/#05 (OB ﬁu!]-j]ng
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6700 Ext 257 Fax: 6224 4174
Emall: ada®iiLcom sy

Cer: Py Murnbae T9HFOS793K

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailte;admin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 3:09 PM

Te: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg»

Ce: Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida@iil.com.sgs; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE; India Insured SHD32217 [EAL.2018.5889,.MK.ya - GBH1591M]

Dear Gabrigl,
Thank vou for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the warkshop, repairer will arrange.

Bist Regards,

Cetherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Pl 674 1-8404 | emall msipnments@Ikkaulocoim | faxe 8256-4915
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408¢33)

Fram: Motor Claim - Il [mailte:motarclaim@ili.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 Avgust, 20185:09 PM
To: Yvonne <yvonne@ealc.com sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong [LKK Auto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>
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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Yvonne; ‘sur@lkkauta.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Ce: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: RE: India Insured SHD3221T [EAL 20185889, MK.ya'- GBH1591M)
Attachments: 180828-GIA report of GBH1591M(NEW).pdf

Prear Sir /£ Midm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

FHIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO, s GBHI59 1M
IIINSURED VEHICLE NO. t SHD3221T
DATE OF LOSS : 24.08.18

Weacknowledge receipt of your email.
In complinnce o Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we nofe that
We disagree 1o the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appainted our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANT to conduct the pre-repair survey,

This claim is handled by Aida.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conelude his

report.

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrunge.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Clalms Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecl| Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Yvonne [mailto:yvonne @ealc.com.sg)

Sent: 28 August, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motarclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: India Insured SHD3221T [FAL.2018.5889.MK.ya - GBH1591M]

Our =f 1 20185889 MK ya - GEH1591M
Your ref :SHD3221T
PLEASE REPLY ViA EMAIL trvonne@ealc.comise]
ind:a Interrational insurance Pte Ltd your than
64 Cecll Straet, Owner of SHD3221T
#04,/805 |08 Bullding, Comfort Transportation Pre Lid

Simgapore 049711 383 Sin Ming Drive

1



Attn: Motor Ciaimis Departmant GAS Building
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT Singapore 575717

Dear Sir/Meadam;

CLAIMANT: PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD _
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH1591M & SHD32Z1T ON 24 AUGUST 2018 ALONG NORTH BRIDGE ROAD TOWARDS RAFFLES CITY SHOPPING
CENTRE AT ABOUT 1025 HOURS

W are Instructed by PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD 1o natify you (the Insurer of SHDI221T) of a road traffic atcident on 24

AUGUST 2018 ALONG NORTH BRIDGE ROAD TOWARDS RAFFLES CITY SHOPPING CENTRE AT ABOUT 1025 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle
registration number GBH1S9IM and vehicle reglstration number SHD3221T driven by your insured at the material time.

A topy of the Singapore accident statemant /traffic police repart filed it enclosed,

As 3 result of the accident, our client’s vehicls GBH1591M has bean damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicie:
L Please lat us know within 2 working days of your recelpt of this notice whether you waould llke to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle; and
2. Please forward 3 copy of your Insured's report.

Qur client proposes to bse ona of the moter surveyars pamed balow to conduct the joint pre-repalr survey-as a single joint kxpert:

3. DennisYap Teck Wee - Pal's Appralser Pre'Ltd
4. Yap Teck Chye < Me-Coy appralser Pte Led

1f we do not recelve any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our chent Hjnl'l proceed to repair the vehicle without further referente
to you .

Regards,
Yeonne Ang

East Asia Law Corparation _
No. 133 New Bridge Road, #10-02 Chinatown Palnt, Singapore 055413
Tek 63232565 Fax: 63732373

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

ff you are not the addressee or to whoen it ks intended, you miay not copy, forward, disclose or useany part of I

1# yeis have received this message in errar, please delets the méssage and all copies from your systam and natify the sender immediataly by
returm g-mall.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim 1 us, you are deemed 10 have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us 1o ensure proper processing, handling
anc/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission. printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any efrors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



